
CITY OF VAUGHAN 
 

EXTRACT FROM COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 9, 2014 
 

Item 49, Report No. 41, of the Committee of the Whole, which was adopted without amendment by the 
Council of the City of Vaughan on December 9, 2014. 
 
 
 
49 TRUCK TRAFFIC LANGSTAFF ROAD  
 BETWEEN PINE VALLEY DRIVE AND WESTON ROAD 
 
The Committee of the Whole recommends approval of the recommendation contained in the 
following resolution submitted by Councillor DeFrancesca, dated December 2, 2014: 
 

Member’s Resolution 
 
Submitted by Councillor Rosanna DeFrancesca. 

 
Whereas, There are approximately 20,000 vehicles using the section of Langstaff Road between 
Pine Valley Drive and Weston Road on a daily basis: 
 
Whereas, Of the 20,000 vehicles 1200 are trucks; 
 
Whereas, It is anticipated that truck traffic will continue to increase; 
 
Whereas, Residents have expressed concerns that noise from truck traffic on Langstaff Road is 
impacting the living environments of the homes in the vicinity of Langstaff Road; 
 
Whereas, Residents have also expressed safety concerns pertaining to the truck traffic along 
Langstaff Road; 
 
It is therefore recommended: 
 
1. That the Region be requested to undertake a study reviewing the feasibility of 

implementing a truck prohibition along Langstaff Road and that staff advise of the 
Regions findings 

 
 



 
 
 

MEMBER’S RESOLUTION 
 

Meeting/Date: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE -  DECEMBER 2, 2014   

Title:  TRUCK TRAFFIC LANGSTAFF ROAD 

                          Between Pine Valley Drive and Weston Road                           

Submitted by: Councillor Rosanna Defrancesca 

 

Whereas, There are approximately 20,000 vehicles using the section of Langstaff Road between 
Pine Valley Drive and Weston Road on a daily basis: 
 
Whereas, Of the 20,000 vehicles 1200 are trucks; 
 
Whereas, It is anticipated that truck traffic will continue to increase; 
 
Whereas, Residents have expressed concerns that noise from truck traffic on Langstaff Road is 
impacting the living environments of the homes in the vicinity of Langstaff Road; 
 
Whereas, Residents have also expressed safety concerns pertaining to the truck traffic along 
Langstaff Road; 
 
It is therefore recommended: 
 

1.        That the Region be requested to undertake a study reviewing the feasibility of 
implementing a truck prohibition along Langstaff Road and that staff advise of the 
Regions findings 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Rosanna Defrancesca 
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